sup rvisor@burttownshi .

From: Capt M. Waldron <mwaldron@algercounty.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 11.59 AM

To: supervisor@burttownship.com

Subject: Re: Patrols

Hello Sheri -

Here are the stats for May & June -

5 - Personal Injury accidents

5 - Property damage accidents
3 ~ Motorist assists

4 - Warrant arrests

5 - Traffic misdemeanors

4 - General assist calls

2 - Assault investigations

26 - Traffic stops

18 - Traffic citations

4 - ORV citations

Capt. Matthew Waldron
Alger County Sheriff's Office
101 E. Varnum St.
Munising, MI 49862

TX 906-387-7027
Fax 906-387-1728

From: supervisor@burttownship.com <supervisor@burttownship.com>
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 11:56 AM

To: Capt M. Waldron <mwaldron@algercounty.gov>

Subject: Patrols

. Caution: This is an external email and has a suspicious subject or cantent. Please take care when clicking links or
l opening attachments. When in doubt, contact your IT Department
Hello Matt,

Here we are in July and our Township meeting is tomorrow. If you could send me the stats for
May and June please.



